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CAMELFORD GRAHAM PROJECT #05-227  REVISED-HALIFAX
PROJECT #05-011:  COMMUNITY
SCREENER FOR CONSUMER GROUPS

	HALIFAX

	#
	DATE
	TIME
	DESCRIPTION
	RECRUIT
	$

	1
	WEDNESDAY, JUNE 8
	2:00 PM
	RBC MASS AFFLUENT CLIENTS
	8
	$ 100

	2
	WEDNESDAY, JUNE 8
	4:00 PM
	RBC HNW AFFLUENT CLIENTS
	8
	$ 150


SCREENER

INTRODUCTION FOR DATABASE RESPONDENTS:

Good morning/afternoon/evening.  My name is ________ from ______.  We have been asked to conduct a research study with individuals in your area to investigate issues surrounding banking and financial issues.  We would like to invite you to participate in an upcoming focus group discussion at a research facility in  the central Toronto area.  This discussion session will last a maximum of two hours and will be led by a professional moderator.  Each participant will receive a cash honorarium at the conclusion of the research.. Please be assured that this is strictly a market research study and that no sales or solicitation will result from this call or your participation. If you are interested in participating, I need to ask you a few questions in order to determine if you fit the profile we are looking for.  Is this a convenient time?  (CONTINUE OR ARRANGE CALL-BACK TIME/DATE) 

1.
RECORD GENDER (DO NOT ASK): 

	Male
	
	RECRUIT 4 PER GROUP

	Female
	
	RECRUIT 4 PER GROUP


2. a. Are you, or is anyone in your household or immediate family or close circle of friends currently employed in any of the following industries?  READ LIST.  RECORD BELOW




Market research or Marketing




IF YES TO ANY,

Public Relations






THANK AND
Any Media (Print, Radio, TV, etc.)




TERMINATE
Advertising

Financial or financial services industry

Insurance industry

Investment or mutual fund industry

b. And, have you or has anyone in your household, immediate family or close circle of friends ever been employed in…?  READ LIST – RECORD ANY ABOVE.

3. We have been asked to group participants by age.  So that we may do this accurately, may I have your exact age please? 






      SPECIFY & WRITE IN AND RECORD BELOW

	

Age
	
	Quotas

	Under 25 years
	
	THANK & TERMINATE

	25 – 29 years
	
	SEE QUOTAS BELOW

	30 – 39 years
	
	

	40 – 49 years
	
	

	50 – 54 years
	
	

	55 – 60 years
	
	

	61 years or over
	
	THANK & TERMINATE


QUOTAS:
RBC AFFLUENT/HNW GROUPS: MIX OF AGES 25-60 YEARS


RBC BANKING MASS AFFLLUENT: MIX OF AGES 30-54 YEARS
4.

In what area of the city do you currently live?



halifax
NOTE: RECRUIT GOOD MIX OF RESPONDENTS FROM ACROSS HALIFAX AREA

5a.

Which of the following best represents your current marital status?

	Married or co-habitating
	
	GOOD MIX ACROSS GROUPS

	Single, never married
	
	

	Separated or divorced or widowed
	
	


5b.
Do you have any children currently living in your household on a full-time basis?

	Yes
	
	ASK Q.5c & CHECK QUOTAS

	No
	
	SKIP TO Q.6 & CHECK QUOTAS


ASK IF “YES” AT Q.5b;
5c.
And, what are the ages of your children?  RECORD AGES BELOW.

	CHILD 1:
	       20             YEARS

	CHILD 2:
	         21           YEARS

	CHILD 3:
	                      YEARS

	CHILD 4:
	                      YEARS

	CHILD 5:
	                      YEARS

	CHILD 6
	                      YEARS


QUOTAS:
-MINIMUM 2 PER GROUP DO NOT HAVE ANY CHILDREN IN HOUSEHOLD



-MINIMUM 2 PER GROUP HAVE 1+ CHILD AGES NEWBORN TO 11 YEARS



-MINIMUM 2 PER GROUP HAVE 1+ CHILD AGES 12 -19 AT HOME
6. Which of the following best represents your employment status at the present time?   Are you…..?  READ OPTIONS. SPECIFY & RECORD RESPONSE BELOW.
	Own your own business/self-employed
	
	MINIMUM 2 SMALL BUSINESS OWNERS IN EACH GROUP

	Full time employed (35 hours or more per week) 
	1
	MINIMUM 3 PER GROUP

	Part time (less than 35 hours per week)
	
	

	Unemployed
	
	THANK & TERMINATE IF ONLY MENTION

	Retired from your primary occupation
	
	MAXIMUM 1 PER GROUP

	Homemaker/at home with children
	
	MAXIMUM 1 PER GROUP

	Student
	
	


IF CURRENTLY EMPLOYED FULL TIME, ASK:
 (IF RETIRED – ASK RE: PREVIOUS OCCUPATION)

7.

What is your current occupation?

	TITLE/TYPE OF JOB
	INDUSTRY/TYPE OF COMPANY

	Office manager
	Engineering firm


NOTE:  IF ANY CONNECTION TO STANDARD OR PROJECT RELATED OCCUPATION, TERMINATE

**RECRUIT 2 SMALL BUSINESS OWNERS IN EACH GROUP

ASK IF MARRIED OR CO-HABITATING; (IF SPOUSE/PARTNER IS RETIRED-ASK RE: PREVIOUS OCCUPATION)

8. What is your spouse or partner’s current occupation?

	TITLE/TYPE OF JOB
	INDUSTRY/TYPE OF COMPANY

	Inspector
	inspector


NOTE:  IF ANY CONNECTION TO STANDARD OR PROJECT RELATED OCCUPATION, TERMINATE

ASK ALL RESPONDENTS:
9.
Who in your household is primarily responsible for decisions regarding the following financial and household  issues?  For each of these, please tell me if you are primarily or solely responsible?  You share the responsibility equally with a spouse or partner? Or, someone else is primarily responsible?  READ EACH AREA OF RESPONSIBILITY AND INDICATE WHO IS RESPONSIBLE IN TABLE BELOW.
	Areas of responsibility
	Primarily

or solely responsible
	Equally responsible with spouse/partner
	Someone else primarily responsible

	Selection of financial institution(s)
	
	***
	

	Credit cards
	***
	
	

	Savings and investments
	
	***
	

	Insurance products
	
	***
	

	Mortgages and/or loans
	
	***
	

	Day-to-day banking
	
	***
	


QUOTAS:
ALL RESPONDENTS:  ALL MUST MENTION THEY ARE “PRIMARILY” OR “EQUALLY”       

RESPONSIBLE FOR SELECTION OF FINANCIAL INSTITUTION(S) AND FOR SAVINGS AND INVESTMENTS AND DAY-TO-DAY BANKING

10.
At the present time, do you have any personal financial products or services with any of the following financial institutions?  READ LIST.  RECORD ALL MENTIONS.
	Bank of Montreal/BMO
	
	SEE QUOTAS FOLLOWING Q.11

	CIBC
	**
	

	TD Canada Trust
	**
	

	Royal Bank/RBC
	**
	

	Scotiabank
	
	


11.
And, which one financial institution do you consider your “main” financial institution for 

your personal banking?  SPECIFY & RECORD ONE MENTION ONLY BELOW.







--SEE QUOTAS BELOW

QUOTAS:
RBC AFFLUENT/HNW GROUPS: MUST MENTION RBC AS PRIMARY BANK



RBC BANKING MASS AFFLLUENT: MUST MENTION RBC AS PRIMARY BANK
12.
I’d like to read you a list of financial institutions, of these, are there any with which you would NEVER CONSIDER dealing? READ LIST—RECORD ANY MENTIONS BELOW. 

	Bank of Montreal/BMO
	
	none

	CIBC
	
	

	TD Canada Trust
	
	

	Royal Bank/RBC
	
	THANK & TERMINATE

	Scotiabank
	
	


QUOTAS:  NONE TO SAY THEY WOULD NEVER CONSIDER RBC

13a.
As we need to speak with a representative sample of the area population, please tell


me into which category I may place your total personal annual income?  


Would that be...

	Under $75,000
	**
	ASK Q.15

	$75,000 - $100,000
	
	ASK Q.15

	$100,000 - $150,000
	
	SEE QUOTAS FOLLOWING Q.15



	$150,001 - $199,999
	
	

	$200,000 or above
	
	


13b.
And, please tell me into which category I may place your total


annual household income?  
Would that be...

	Under $75,000
	
	SEE QUOTAS BELOW

	$75,000 - $99,999
	
	SEE QUTOAS BELOW

	$100,000 - $150,000
	
	SEE QUOTAS BELOW

	$150,01 - $200,000
	**
	

	$200,000 - $249,999
	
	

	$250,000 or above
	
	


QUOTAS: RBC AFFLUENT/HNW GROUPS: MUST MENTION PERSONAL INCOME OF $75,000+

RBC BANKING MASS AFFLLUENT: HOUSEHOLD OR PERSONAL INCOME OF $75,000+
14.
Do you have savings and/or investments with a financial institution at the present time?

	Yes
	**
	ALL MUST MENTION

	No
	
	THANK & TERMINATE


15. Into which of the following categories would you place your total investable assets 

– excluding any real estate holdings?  Would that be…

	Under $50,000
	
	THANK & TERMINATE

	$50,000 - $99,999
	
	

	$100,000 - $199,999
	
	

	$200,000 - $250,000
	
	**

	$250,001 - $349,999
	
	

	$350,000 or above
	
	


QUOTAS: RBC AFFLUENT/HNW GROUPS: MUST MENTION $250,000+ INVESTABLE ASSETS 

RBC BANKING MASS AFFLLUENT: MUST MENTION $50,000 OR MORE INVESTABLE ASSETS
NOTE:  ALL INVESTABLE ASSETS ARE NOT TO INCLUDE REAL ESTATE HOLDINGS

16.

Could you please tell me what is the last level of education that you have completed?

	Some high school only
	
	 THANK & TERMINATE

	Completed high school or equivalent
	
	MIX

	Some College
	
	

	Completed College
	**
	

	Post-graduate or professional education or degree
	
	


17. Typically, in a focus group discussion we like to do some creative exercises and other activities that ask you to use your imagination and creativity and express your thoughts and opinions freely.  How comfortable do you think you would be with these kinds of tasks?

	Very comfortable
	**
	MIINIMUM 8 PER GROUP

	Fairly comfortable
	
	MAXIMUM 4 PER GROUP

	Not very comfortable
	
	TERMINATE

	Not at all comfortable
	
	TERMINATE


18.  During the session you may be viewing various materials or writing out various responses

       on a questionnaire. Do you have any vision problems that would prevent you from

       participating in this type of activity?

	Yes
	
	SPECIFY DETAILS:

	No
	**
	


NOTE:  TERMINATE IF RESPONDENT OFFERS ANY REASON SUCH AS SIGHT OR HEARING PROBLEM, 

A WRITTEN  OR VERBAL LANGUAGE PROBLEM, A CONCERN WITH NOT EING ABLE TO COMMUNICATE EFFECTIVELY.  

REMIND ALL RESPONDENTS:        IF YOU WEAR EYE GLASSES FOR READING OR FOR DISTANCE,



                               PLEASE BRING THEM TO THE SESSION WITH YOU READ TO ALL 

RESPONDENTS;

The next couple of questions deal with your imagination.  Have a little fun with these questions and feel free to answer in any way, as there are no incorrect answers.

19..
If you were asked to design a new stamp for Canada Post – what image would you choose?  Why? Scenic – you can change it with the seasons
20.
If you could be instantly transported to any destination in the world, where would you choose to go right now?  Why?  What three things would be most important to bring with you?

_________Australia – have family there and have been trying to get there – 1. money 2. clothing. Credit card._______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

ASK ALL RESPONDENTS:

21. Have you ever participated in an interview or a focus group discussion which was arranged    in advance and for which you received a sum of money?

	Yes
	**
	CONTINUE BELOW

	No
	
	SKIP TO Q.20


When was the last focus group you attended?


2 years



What was (were) the topic(s)?


Go-Green Metro Transit



How many groups have you attended?



1



If respondent has been to one in the past 6 months, been to one FOR royal bank/rbc or on BANKING, FINANCIAL, INSURANCE, INVESTMENTS, THE OLYMPICS OR A related topic or attended more than 4 on any subject in the past 2 years, thank and terminate

22. Do you know anyone who has been invited to participate in this study?

	Yes
	
	THANK & TERMINATE

	No
	**
	


23. How many years have you lived in Canada?

	Less than 5 years
	
	

	5 years or born
	
	

	Born in Canada
	**
	


24.
HOMEWORK

Thank you very much – you qualify and we would like to invite you to participate in one of our upcoming research session.  Before you attend this focus group discussion, there is a fun home work assignment we are asking each participant to complete.

We are asking each participant to create two collages of words and images about their financial institutions before attending the group.Would you be able and willing to collect images and words and create two collages and bring them with you to the group discussion?

	Yes
	
	CONTINUE BELOW

	No
	
	THANK & TERMINATE


I’ll briefly review some of the details of this homework assignment – but we would like to send you the full assignment by fax or email.

May I have your fax number or email address?  Jaye.mayeux@eastpoint.ca … 422-1919

FAX:

EMAIL:
READ FOR RBC CLIENTS:

We are asking each participant to complete this fun homework assignment before attending the group discussion.

We are asking each participant to create two collages of words and images about their financial institutions before attending the group.

The first collage will be about RBC/Royal Bank

The second collage should be about any other financial institution that you deal with

First, we’d like you to think about RBC/Royal Bank and:
your perceptions of it as an institution, 

how you feel about that institution, 

its personality and character 

and what images come to mind when you think of RBC as a whole.

Please begin by collecting images from any source—these could be cut from magazines or newspapers or objects, images or photos that you have in your home or you find along your way—or even pictures that you yourself draw.  These should be brought together with words – which you either write or compile from other media.  

Then we would like you to take a piece of Bristol board or a large piece of paper and arrange your words and images to help put together a “picture” which will help you show the group how you feel about RBC as a whole.
Then, we’d like you to think about how you feel about one other financial institution that you personally deal with. 

your perceptions of it as an institution, 

how you feel about that institution, 

its personality and character 

and what images come to mind when you think of that financial institution as a whole.

Once again, please begin by collecting images from any source—these could be cut from magazines or newspapers or objects, images or photos that you have in your home or you find along your way—or even pictures that you yourself draw.  These should be brought together with words – which you either write or compile from other media.  

Then we would like you to take a piece of Bristol board or a large piece of paper and arrange your words and images to help put together a “picture” which will help you show the group how you feel about this other financial institution as a whole.
So, at the end of the project, you will have two complete and distinct collages prepared to share with the group:  One about your RBC – and a second one about any other financial institution that you personally deal with.

It is very important that you complete these collages and bring them with you to the group discussion.
They will form an important part of the group discussion.

Will you be able to complete these two collages and bring them with you to the group to which you are invited?

	Yes
	**
	CONTINUE BELOW

	No
	
	THANK & TERMINATE


READ TO ALL RESPONDENTS FOR GROUPS:

I’d like to invite you to participate in a focus group discussion scheduled to take place on…

(READ DATE & TIME OF GROUP)

READ TO RESPONDENTS IN RBC AFFLUENT/HNW GROUPS ONLY:

The group will last a maximum of two hours and each participant will receive a cash honorarium of $150.00 in appreciation for their time and participation – and for bringing your two completed collages with you to the focus group discussion.

READ TO RESPONDENTS IN RBC BANKING MASS AFFLUENT GROUPS ONLY:

The group will last a maximum of two hours and each participant will receive a cash honorarium of $100.00 in appreciation for their time and participation  – and for bringing your two completed collages with you to the focus group discussion.

READ TO ALL RESPONDENTS IN ALL GROUPS -- IMPORTANT:  

25.   We need each participant to bring some form of photo identification with them to the group discussion for purposes of identification. Please note that we cannot admit any participants to the group who do not have photo i.d. to show us.  

	Yes
	**
	CONTINUE

	No
	
	 THANK & TERMINATE



** REMIND RESPONDENT TO MAKE SURE TO BRING ANY GLASSES THEY NORMALLY WEAR.

26.
We have a lot of material to cover during our group discussion and it is very important that we are able to start on time.  We are asking all participants to arrive 15 minutes prior to the designated start time of the group.  Do you agree to arrive at the group discussion 15 minutes before the scheduled start time?  

	Yes
	
	CONTINUE

	No
	
	 THANK & TERMINATE



**Please note that if you arrive late you will not be able to participate in the session and you will not be paid.**  
________INITIAL AFTER READING TO RESPONDENT
27.
We only invite a small number of people to attend the session so it is important that once you say you are attending we can rely on you being there. If you have any questions or need to cancel before the discussion group, please call us at  ………………………………………………………..


________INITIAL AFTER READING TO RESPONDENT
Please get a pen and paper to write down the time and location of the session:

The focus group will be held at:

LOCATION:   
HALIFAX


CORPORATE RESEARCH ASSOCIATES INC.



1 MARITIME PLACE, SUITE 700



902-493-3250

DIRECTIONS:
LOCATED IN THE CCL GROUP BUILDING – AN EIGHT-STOREY GLASS BUILDING ON MARITIME 

PLACE (OFF JOSEPH HOWE DRIVE, NEAR THE ARMDALE ROTARY). ENTER THROUGH THE MAIN 

DOOR OF THE CCL GROUP BUILDING -- TAKE THE ELEVATORS TO THE 7TH FLOOR

READ TO ALL RESPONDENTS:

28. We will be sending you a fax or email to confirm your attendance in the focus group and confirm with you the address and directions to the facility where the focus group discuss will take place.  May I have your fax number or email address?  

NOTE TO INTERVIEWERS:

Make sure to let the respondents know that the groups are very small and anyone who does not show or cancels at the last minute will jeopardize the project.   Respondents should be made aware that their opinions are valuable to us and that we are serious about finding out what they have to offer.

ALL RESPONDENTS WILL RECEIVE A CONFIRMATION CALL THE DAY PRIOR TO THE SESSION.  IF THEY HAVE NOT HEARD FROM US AT THAT TIME THEY MUST CONTACT US AT   xxx-xxxx TO ENSURE THEIR NAME IS ON THE ATTENDANCE LIST.

Attention recruiters:

· Ensure that the respondent has made a firm commitment before putting them on the spec sheet

· Ensure the correct spelling of the names

· Repeat the time, date and location back to them before hanging up

· When confirming, verify key question
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